

23 Marcus Clarke Street
GPO Box 3131
Canberra ACT 2601
www.aer.gov.au

Our Ref: 17643643
Contact Officer: [REDACTED]
Contact Phone: [REDACTED]
22 January 2025

[REDACTED]
Director, APA Reedy Creek Wallumbilla Pty Ltd
Level 14, 60 City Road, Southbank, Melbourne, VIC 3006

Dear [REDACTED],

Re: Category 2 Part 10 exemption – Reedy Creek Wallumbilla Pipeline

I refer to your letter dated 26 November 2024 for a Category 2 Part 10 exemption revocation under Part 10 of the National Gas Rules (NGR) for the Reedy Creek Wallumbilla Pipeline.

After assessment, the AER is **not satisfied** that the Reedy Creek Wallumbilla Pipeline meets the criteria for a Category 2 exemption under Part 10 of the NGR. The reason is as follows:¹

- Reedy Creek Wallumbilla Pipeline is not a *single user pipeline* as defined under the NGR.²

The AER has therefore determined to revoke the Reedy Creek Wallumbilla Pipeline's Category 2 exemption under Part 10 of the NGR.³

This revocation is in effect from the date of this letter, i.e., 22 January 2025. APA Reedy Creek Wallumbilla Pty Ltd may apply to the AER for a new exemption if circumstances change such that the pipeline meets one or more exemption criteria.

Rule 102(6) requires the AER to maintain a public register of Part 10 exemptions. Barring personal information, details in your submitted revocation application may be published on the register along with this response.

Please contact [REDACTED] if we can assist further.

Yours sincerely

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]
General Manager
Policy Branch

Sent by email on: 22.01.2025

¹ NGR r. 102E(3).

² NGR r. 3 (2)(b).

³ NGR r. 102B(1).